SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant David McCabe

Incident Details

Page 1 of 5

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/28/2016 6/26/2016 00:15

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9341 16-231280 F16-056

Date/Time Entered
6/28/2016 11:08

Incident Summary

Lt. Stevens and Ofc. Mohondro were among several officers that responded to a fight at

Riverside/Washingtonon Hoopfest Saturday night. They saw a Hispanic male advancing aggressively towards

a black male who appeared to be retreating. Fearing that an assaultwas imminent, and noticing that the
His panic male was not complying with officers' commands, Lt. Stevens applied a probe Taser application to
the subject's back. The Taser was effective and the male was taken into custody.

Body camera videos from incident do not show the Taser application.

In compliance with policy per Major King 08/17/16.

Incident Location

* N/A Riversideand Washington, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force ServiceBeing Rendered

Threat to Harm Others Call for Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Exterior Lighting c-7-12 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EHmMhKOm5KIsNS...

8/23/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5

Thomas M Chavez

DOB: 6/27/1985 Race: Hispanic Gender: Male

Address
® 6215 Comiskey ST, Connell, WA 99326

Phone
e (509) 430-6873

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
c-Injury Requiring Medics |, H 1,2

FRONT BACK

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Misdemeanor - PersonCrime

Involved Officers

Lieutenant Barton Stevens - Payroll Number: 11897

Force used by this officer against the citizen

https://cospdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EHmMhKOm5KIsNS... 8/23/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | Effective? | Regions Points of contact
TASER-Probe [Yes |G, H 1,2
@
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |
Officer Witnesses
Officer John Arredondo - Payroll Number: 11850
Corporal Jeremy Daniel - Payroll Number: 12436
Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number: 20937
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
7/6/2016 Incident reports and CAD pdf
7/6/2016 Taser download pdf
7/6/2016 BWC Links
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EHmhKOmS5KIsNS... &8/23/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

7/19/2016 [McCabe additional doc

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt || From To CC Approved
7/6/2016 Lieutenant David Captain Bradley Arleth [Lieutenant Steven Braun,
McCabe Sergeant Michael Carr

Sender's Instructions: Taser application by Lt. Stevens for review. Dave

Recipient's Comments/Response: IA Additional report needs typos corrected, at least four places spaces
omitted between words.

7/18/2016 Captain Bradley Arleth |[[Lieutenant David (none)

McCabe
Sender's Instructions: please fix typos on IA Additional.
Recipient's Comments/Response: Completed.

7/19/2016 Lieutenant David Captain Bradley Arleth [Sergeant Michael Carr,
McCabe Lieutenant David Staben,

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Sender's Instructions: Completed.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers observedan assaultthat was in progress.Lt. Stevens used a
TASER probe deployment to prevent an imminent assaultto another individual after verbal commands were
ignored. Use of Force was within policy and guidelines.

7/20/2016 ”Captain Bradley Arleth [[Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Captain Arleth, The use of force is within policy. However, Lt. McCabe
used the wrong IA additional. There is an actual Use of Force IA additional template form that is to be used.
The correct versionis here: H:\Patrol Resource\Supervisor Resource\Supervisor Forms\Internal Affairs Two
other reminders for Lt. McCabe: He needs to be viewing the body camera footage. He also needs to have a
conclusive finding. Lt. Stevens also does not have an adequate Graham Statement. Please make surelLt.
McCabe aware of the issuesI mentioned. Please make surelLt. Stevens is scheduled to attend the Use of
Force Report Writing Class for Admin on July 27th at 1400 in the Gardner Building. If he cannot make this
date, make arrangements with Sgt. Kendall. Once these are completed, please send back to me. Thank you

7/22/2016 ”Major Kevin King Captain Bradley Arleth [[(none)

Sender's Instructions: See comments
Recipient's Comments/Response: see Maj. King's instructions.

7/22/2016 Captain Bradley Arleth |[Lieutenant David Lieutenant Barton

McCabe Stevens
Sender's Instructions: see Maj. King's instructions.
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Lieutenant David McCabe]

7/22/2016 Lieutenant David Captain Bradley Arleth [(none)

McCabe
Sender's Instructions: Per Major King's email, returning to you as completed. Dave

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. McCabe has been made aware of the correct form, making
affirmative statementsregarding a determination on UoF, and watching body camera footage. Lt. Stevens
attended the training on 7/27. The TASER use was within policy and guidelines.

8/17/2016 ”Captain Bradley Arleth [[Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federal laws.

Entering Officer Signature Line

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EHmhKOmS5KIsNS... &8/23/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Lieutenant David McCabe

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain Bradley Arleth

Lieutenant David McCabe

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EHmhKOmS5KIsNS... &8/23/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

Additional

Policy Being Investigated

Use of Force — Taser probe deployment

Complainant Interview Summary

I interviewed Thomas Chavez at the scene. He told me that he and his family came to Spokane
with friends for Hoopfest from the Tri-Cities. He and his wife and the adult friends went to
Crave. Atsome point, his wife got into a fight and then this black male punched her in the face.
Chavez told me that he intervened to protect his wife and he began to fight with the black male.
He told me that he focused on the black male and didn’t hear any commands to “stop” or even
realize that Police had arrived on scene so quickly. Once he felt the Taser and realized that
Police were on scene, he became cooperative. Chavez told me that he doesn’t fault the officers
for how they handled the situation, he recognizes that it must have appeared that he was going to
assault the black male. Chavez told me that he had minor scrapes and facial injuries from the
initial fight with the black male, but no injuries from the Taser, except the needle marks from the
Taser probes.

Officer Interview Summary

Lt. Stevens was among the first officers on scene to incident 16-231280, a reported fight at
Riverside/Washington on 062616 at 0020 hrs. This was Hoopfest Saturday night and the
Downtown core was full of foot traffic coming and going from the nightclubs.

Lt. Stevens told me that as he arrived, an employee from Crave told him that the two main
parties in the fight were a b/m with no shirt that the employee pointed out to Lt, Stevens and a
w/m, later identified as Thomas Chavez. Lt. Stevens could see Chavez approaching the b/m
aggressively as the b/m appeared to be backing away from him. Lt. Stevens told me further that
he had seen the fight in its early stages and that those involved appeared to be swinging at each
other, and had been rolling on the ground as well. Several bystanders were gathered around and
some were filming the fight with their phones.

Lt. Stevens said that he was aware that Chavez had just been involved in a physical fight with the
b/m and was now aggressively approaching and yelling at the b/m that was backing away. Lt.
Stevens told me that he yelled at Chavez to stop from behind him as he approached. Lt. Stevens
identified himself as the Police and again ordered Chavez to stop. Lt. Stevens again told Chavez
that “he had better stop” and accessed his Taser.



Based on Chavez’ behaviors, Lt. Stevens told me that he was concerned that Chavez was going
to attempt to assault the b/m and that Chavez was disregarding orders from Police to stop. Lt.
Stevens fired his Taser at Chavez’ back, with both probes making contact; one between the
shoulder blades and the other several inches below. Lt. Stevens estimated that he was six to
eight feet behind Chavez when the Taser was fired. Lt. Stevens did not give a verbal warning
because Chavez had almost reached the b/m and had come to almost an arm’s reach of him.

At nearly the same time as the Taser application, Ofc. Mohondro grabbed Chavez from the rear
and was going to apply a Level 1 LNR, but when the Taser cycled, he felt the effect as well and
fell off to the side. The LNR was never applied.

Upon being Tasered, Chavez immediately became compliant and was handcuffed. Medics were
called to remove the Taser probes. Lt. Stevens said that Chavez became cooperative and
explained that he was just protecting his wife, who had been punched by the b/m. Ultimately,
Chavez was cited and released for Disorderly Conduct. He was not booked because the
investigation showed that he was, in fact, trying to protect his wife, he just got “tunnel vision” on
the b/m and didn’t hear officers.

Witness Interview Summary

Cpl. Daniel told me virtually the same version of events as Lt. Stevens. In Daniels’ opinion,
Chavez appeared to be aggressively advancing on a “retreating” black male, and Cpl. Daniel
believed that Chavez was about to assault the b/m. Cpl. Daniel also yelled commands to Chavez
such as, “Stop Police!” which Chavez failed to heed. Once the Taser was applied, Chavez
became compliant.

Physical Evidence

Photographs, body camera video.

Investigative Summa

It appears that the use of the Taser probes in this incident was within Department Policy. Chavez
presented himself as a threat to harm the black male, identified as Nathaniel L. Thompson, and
he appeared to disregard the orders from Lt. Stevens and Cpl. Daniel to stop.

At the time of this report, I have not yet viewed the body camera video.

Lt. Dave McCabe #210
Bar Patrol



06/28/16

Incident History for:

Entered

11:31:15 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PDXN31

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

06/26/16 00:
06/26/16 00:
06/26/16 00:
06/26/16 00:
06/26/16 03:

Initial Type: FIGHT
Initial Priority: 2

15:56
15:56
15:56
15:56
06:26

#SP160231280

BY PCC03 1253
BY PCC03 1253

Final Type: FIGHT (FIGHT)
Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1H Source: R Primary Unit: R13
Police BLK: SPDS8RS
Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33
Loc: 401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK -- CRAVE ,SPK btwn N WASHINGTON ST & N STEVENS ST
Name : Addr: Phone:
/001556 (1253 ) SOUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/001556 DISPOS Ll167 #627 STEVENS, BART
,NO MORE INFORMATION
/001612 (401 ) *ASSTER L214 [CRAVE]
#401 BARTLETT, GLENN
/001612 (1253 ) ASSTER L169 [CRAVE]
#210 MCCABE, DAVE
/001612 SASSTER A243 [CRAVE]
#844 VANTASSEL, RONALD
/001710 ASSTER P303 [CRAVE]
#767 DANIEL, JEREMY
/001751 ONSCNE L1695
/001803 MISC L1669 , PARKING LOT JEO
/001812 CHANGE 1.OC: CRAVE --> 401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK,
BLK: --> SPD8RS
/001836 (401 ) *ONSCNE L214
/001858 (1253 ) CALLBK Ll67 T/PCCO5
,MEDICS FOR TAZER - PROBES UNK LOC
/001925 (1243 ) *ASSTOS (483 [401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK]
#1243 VALENCIA, ANDRES
/001938 (761 ) CALLBK T/PCCO03
, FIRE ADV
/001955 (1253 ) ASSTOS (482 [401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK]
#1191 FABIAN, BRANDON
/002011 (271 ) *ASSTER L220 #271 KANNBERG, ERIC M
/002011 *ONSCNE L220
/002018 (1253 ) ASSTER D475 [401 W RIVERSIDE AV , SPK]
#1263 THOMPSON, GREGORY
#1193 LYNCH, BRANDON
/002039 ASSTOS 1437 [401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK]
#730 HANEY, SCOTT
/002044 MISC T437 , PROBES IN THE BACK
/002112 ASSTOS D471 [401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK]
#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
/002148 REMINQ A243 WANT,A243,,,,,,,THOMPSON,NATHANIEL,L,1990,06,1
4IMIIIIIII!
/002353 (1263 ) *ONSCNE D475
/002426 (1253 ) ASSTOS RI13 [401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK]
#250376 GRAHAM, JON
/002509 REMINQ RI13 WANT,RlB,,,,,,,CHAVEZ,MELISSA,E,1984,0l,ll,F,,
/002545 REMINQ RI13 WANT,R13,,,,,,,CHAVEZ,MELISSA,V,1984,Ol,ll,F,,

[ A A A




/002636
/003102
/003226
/003344

/003551
/003620
/003847

/004221
/004334
/004408
/004957
/005554
/005749
/005846

/010346
/010906

/011219
/011912

/012421
/012431
/012534
/013142
/013451
/023229
/023347

/030626
/030626
/030626

(627
(1188

(767

(1253

)

ONSCNE

ONSCNE
*CLEAR

ASSTOS

*CLEAR
SPREMPT
*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*REMINQ

*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
REMINQ

*ASSTOS
*PREMPT
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR

SPREMPT
$PREMPT
CLOSE

P303
A243
C483
N10

N10
D475
L1167

c482
L220
L214
L220
L167
L169
D471

P303
A243

P303
P303

L1e69
L1669
Lle7
D471
D471
P303
P303

I437
R13
R13

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
[401 W RIVERSIDE AV ,SPK]
#531 ROBERGE, MICHAEL

MWANT, ,,,,,,CHAVEZ, THOMASM, 1985,06,27,,,, 1111 |
,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

[DTP]
, PSTAT/ASST
MWANT,,,,,.,CHAVEZ,MELISSAV,1984,01,11, ,,,/+ 1

[ A A A

[PROPERTY]
DSP: 1H
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD

WANT, P303,,,,,,,CHAVEZ, THOMAS ,M, 1985,06,27,, .

T2 A Y A

[DTP]
#210 MCCABE, DAVE
, PSTAT/RPT
MWANT, ,,,,,,CHAVEZ, THOMASM, 1985,06,27, ,, 1t 1141

1 r 7

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT MELISSA CHARG
ED BY AFF FOR ASSAULT 3RD

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDN |
 BODY CAM NOT ACTIVATED DUE TO RAPIDLY EVOLVIN

G FIGHT AND OFFICER SAFETY CONCERNS DUE TO LAR
GE HOOPFEST CROWDS.




Scanned Document:

INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-231280
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ASSAULT-SIMPLE DISORDERLY CONDUCT
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATrEMEITED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/MIME | OCCURRED TO DATEMME | DISTRICT
Sun 06/26/2016 00:20 Sun 06/26/2016 00:20 | Sun 06/26/2016 00:20
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
06/26/2016 03:02

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

M-10.10.020 DISORDERLY CONDUCT /90C
ADDITIONAL CHARGES

M-10,11.010 CITY ASSAULT
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME {IF APPLICABLE)
W Riverside Avenue & N Washington Street, Spokane, WA 99201
SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

INCIDENT XREF

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

na

TER T R T
NAME: LAST. FIRST,

DLE o
Chavez, Thomas M

RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

M W-White/Hispanic 06/27/1985 30
WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
175 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
F?H_leENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY ] | 6215 Comiskey Street, Connell, WA 99326
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 430-6873

Incident Report #1

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor M-10.10.020 DISORDERLY CONDUCT /90C
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
; INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

620724184 06/26/2016 |01:00

STATEMENT CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

ARRES'-I' LOCA:I'ION . @ORAL EADMITTED

W Riverside Avenue & N Washington Street, Spokane, WA 99201 Clwrrren | Cloenen |
JUV_ PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

jotifre
[ ves ¥ no
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#844 - VanTassel, Ronald
APPROVAL T [ DATEMME
#463 - Denton, Joseph 06/26/2016 16:13

Date Stored-6/26/2016 Time Stored-4:32:03 PM

06/26/2016 16:22:53.390




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE a 16-231280

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-2 Thompson, Nathaniel L M | B-Black/Non-Hispanic 06/14/1990 26
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
509" 145 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 619 N Tweedt Street #205, Kennewick, WA 99336
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /138
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST N T MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR - )
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
620145439 06/26/2016 |01:00
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
W Riverside Avenue & N Washington Street, Spokane, WA 99201 o | e

NOTIFIED 8Y DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

.'{‘U:I{f..:dARIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED
ottt

SfaeiSsteui b iot

On 6-26-16 | responded to Washington and Riverside to assist other Officers on a fight call. Upon
arrival several people were detained. | was told that another male (Thompson) was involved and
was trying to walk away. | detained Thompson in handcuffs (dl).

| read Thompson his constitutional rights, which he waived and agreed to talk. Thompson said that
there as a fight outside of the bar. He attempted to break it up. He also said that his girlfriend was
pushed, so he was trying to walk her away from the fight.

Thompson said that all of a sudden he was also jumped. His glasses were knocked off his head and
his shirt was pulled up over his face. It should be noted that he was not wearing a shirt when |
contacted him.

Thompson said that he just started swinging at whoever had a hold of him. He is not sure how many
punches he threw or who he hit.

Thompson had the odor of alcohol on his breath and seemed intoxicated. However, he was able to
tell me everything that happened in chronological order and was not too intoxicated to recall all of
the events.

After talking with other Officers it was determined that Thompson assaulted a female. | issued him a
criminal citation for that and he was released.

| was also advised that another male (Chavez) being detained was under arrest for disorderly

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/26/2016 Time Stored-4:32:03 PM




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-231280

conduct and | issued him a citation. See other Officer reports for more information.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

R Van Tassel
A243
844

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/26/2016 Time Stored-4:32:03 PM



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDE_NT NUMBER
SPD 16-231280
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  06/26/2016 00:15
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTE)-_ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O | DISORDERLY CONDUCT
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE ) REPORT TIME
06/27/2016 12:42
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

d.c‘:ﬁ'ﬁ:@ R i 1 ERi! ¥ 3 it {] = Lt ARtiile i i - £l {137 it .- H i

On 6/26/16 at approximately 0015 hrs, | was working bar patrol in the area of Sprague/Washington wearing the
uniform of the day: jumpsuit with badge and patches identifying myself as a Spokane police officer. | saw a fist fight
occurring on the SW corner of Riverside/Washington. The subjects in the fight were punching each other, were at times
rolling around on the ground, and were surrounded by a crowd of people, several of which appeared to be recording
the fight with their phones. | advised Radio of what | was observing and was joined by Cpl. Daniel who was on the block
on an unrelated call. | approached in my patrol car and illuminated the crowd with my vehicle’s spotlight. As |
approached, the crowd started to disperse. When approaching on foot, | was contacted by an employee (unidentified)
of Crave (401 W Riverside) who pointed out the two aggressors. He pointed to a black male with no shirt, who was at
that time walking away EB toward the Diamond Parking lot. He then pointed out a white male, later identified as a
Hispanic male (Thomas Chavez), wearing a gray “American Fighter” shirt who was walking toward the B/M. The Crave
employee then said to me that they were involved in the physical fight, and now Chavez was going after the B/M again.
| saw Chavez walking aggressively toward the B/M yelling something at him. | approached Chavez from behind and
yelled for him to stop. He continued to walk aggressively toward the B/M who appeared to be backing away, and |
yelled again for him to stop, identifying myself as police. He was hurriedly walking toward the B/M with his fists
clenched and in what appeared to be in a deliberate manner. | then accessed my department issued Taser and yelled to
him that he had better stop. Chavez continued to aggressively approach the B/M into the Diamond Parking lot while
yelling at him.

HHE S

At this point, | was aware of the following facts:

1. Chavez and the B/M were both just involved in a violent fight with each other.

2. Chavez was visibly upset, clenching his fists while yelling at and aggressively approaching the retreating B/M, with
whom he had just been involved with in a violent fight.

3. Chavez was not responding to verbal commands from police officers for him to stop pursuing the B/M.

4. These facts put together led me to believe that Chavez was intent on assaulting the B/M, and absent immediate
intervention, such assault was imminent.

I fired my department issued Taser, directing both probes into Chavez’s back, one probe between the shoulder blades
and the other just below. | estimate | was approximately six to eight feet away from Chavez at the time of the
application. | did not give a verbal warning of the Taser application as the time between my accessing the Taser and its
application was extremely short. During that short time, Chavez was within nearly within arm’s reach of the B/M, and
further delay would likely have resulted in another assault. Right after the application and during the 5 second cycle, |
saw Ofc. Mohondro run in from my right rear and tackle Chavez to the ground while the Taser was still activated. Ofc.
Mohondro broke contact with Chavez (Ofc. Mohondro later told me he was affected by the Taser application). Chavez

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#627 - Stevens, Barton

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#331 - Overhoff, David 06/27/2016 14:46

o

06/27/2016 14:53:13.410
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-231280

Page 2

immediately became compliant, verbally indicating to me that the Taser was effective. | took Chavez into custody via
handcuffs. | spoke with Chavez and explained to him that he had just been Tased, and my reasoning for doing so.
Chavez was very cooperative with officers from this point forward. Medics responded to the scene to check on Chavez
and to remove the probes from his back. Chavez sustained no injuries from the incident other than the probes shallowly
penetrating his skin. It was apparent Chavez had been drinking, but he did not seem overly intoxicated.

Chavez stated the following: His wife had gotten into an altercation with the girlfriend of the B/M with whom he was
fighting. During that altercation, the B/M punched his wife in the face a couple of times. | looked over at his wife, and
she had obvious injuries to her face. He said that when he saw the B/M punch his wife, he felt he had to do something
about it, saying that any of us would have done the same. He went after the B/M in defense of his wife and gotinto a
physical fight with him. After the fight initially broke up, he continued to go after the B/M because of what he had done
to his wife. Chavez stated that he did not hear me give him verbal commands because of the street and crowd noises
outside. He stated the Taser application was very effective, but that he was alright as he had been Tased before. The
initial fight between Chavez and the other male appeared to me to be a mutual combat as both were actively fighting
the other. Chavez became the aggressor at the point he walked aggressively toward the other male who appeared to be
retreating. | advised Chavez that he was under arrest for disorderly conduct.

Lt. McCabe was on scene and | advised him of the circumstances of the incident.

Lt. B. Stevens #627 L167

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

06/27/2016 14.53:13.504
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff —
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-231280

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 06/26/2016 00:15 [;

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 i ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

“ 06/26/2016 00:57

PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE N

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
s-1. |Chavez, Melissa V W-White/Hispanic 01/11/1984 32
HEIGHT V_VEIGHT BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPFTORS
505" | 160 | Medium Black Brown
S\?H’?DENT‘ ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
625 N Colusky, Pasco, WA 99301
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL! ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

509) 437-6566

i k1

[ cooe - LAST, FIRST, e = DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 Mohondro, Corrigan M ‘M W-White
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7 | 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99206
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Spokane Police Department 1100 W Mallon Avenue, Spokane, WA 242-8400
ADDITIONAL PHONES
242-8400 x.21188, 242-8400
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Individual O ves [Ono |

HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUCIDENOTE |HOLD PLACED BY

Founp? [

[ emrrovee
O onouty

e i

On 06/26/2016 at about 0015 hrs | was working the Hoopfest special, patrolling the downtown area.
| was operating in the uniform of the day, the department issued jump suit. The uniform has Spokane
Police patches on both shoulders, metal badge and embroidered name tag on the chest, and a full
duty belt clearly identifying me as a police officer.

At about 0015 hrs, myself and Reserve Officer Marshall responded to Crave at 401 W Riverside Ave
to assist other officers on a report of a fight.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1188 - Mohondro, Corrigan

APPROVAL DATEMME

#507 - Blessing, Erin /26/2016  16:51

Supplemental Report #1
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ke
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-231280

Upon arrival, a witness advised me a black male had punched a female. He pointed to the east,
stating that the black male was now fighting with a Hispanic male.

| observed a Hispanic male following a black male through the parking lot. The two were yelling at
each other. The Hispanic male had his arms outstretched at times and was thrusting his chest
forward. The black male, who was shirtless, had his fists up in a fighting posture as he backed away
from the Hispanic male.

At this time there were multiple palice officers on scene and attempting to contact both parties and
break up the fight. Both the Hispanic male and the black male were refusing repeated lawful orders
to cease what they were doing.

| approached the Hispanic male from behind and was preparing to place him in a level 1 LNR to
control his upper body movements and prevent the altercation from escalating.

| grabbed the male by the shoulder and was pulling him downward at nearly the same time Lt.
Stevens deployed his Taser on the male. Because of this, | immediately broke contact with the male,
causing me to fall to the ground, landing directly on my right shoulder on the asphait.

| immediately got back to my feet and re-approached the male to place him into prone handcuffing.

At that time, | felt the impact of a fist against my left ear. | spun around to face whoever had
assaulted me as | was punched twice more on the left side of my face by a female later identified as
Melissa V. Chavez.

Ofc. Arredondo grabbed Melissa and pulled her backward and away from me. She was still
struggling, attempting to break free of his grip as | took control of her right arm.

Using a straight arm bar takedown, | took Melissa to the ground and placed her in the prone hand
cuffing position. | handcuffed Melissa (DL) and sat her down on the back of a gold cart.

Reserve Officer Graham identified Melissa. She asserted that she did not mean to punch me, a fully
uniformed police officer. She stated that she had mistaken me for one of her husband's attackers
and had been trying to defend him.

In order for Melissa to reach me to assault me, she had to pass through a group of about 3 other
fully uniformed police officers.

Melissa had several injuries to her face. She explained that she had been assaulted by the black
male involved which resulted in the injuries. She was treated on scene by medics with AMR and
SFD, who advised she needed stitches to her mouth area.

T

06282016 16:55:14.898
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION a ATTEMPTED | INCIDENTNUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 16-231280

Hoopfest draws thousands of people to the City of Spokane. There were a limited number of officers
working both uniformed patrol and the event itself. Further, the majority of the officers working the
event were on foot and did not have patrol vehicles available to them.

Because of the limited police resources and the extended expected wait time at the hospital, | made
the decision to release Melissa and charge her by affidavit.

Lt. McCabe explained to her that she was being released but would have to face the charge at a
later time. | unhandcuffed Melissa, who offered me a personal apology.

During the investigation | could feel moisture on my right shoulder accompanied by substantial
soreness. A check of my shoulder revealed an abrasion to the top of my right shoulder which was
photographed by Cpl. Daniel.

| completed a probable cause affidavit for the charge of Assault 3rd on Melissa and submitted it.

The identities of the other parties are included in additional reporting officers' reports. See their
reports for further details.

Mohondro #1188

D471

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-6/26/2016 Time Stored-5:02:21 PM



. RECEIVED |
RECEIVED SPOKANE FOLICE RECORDS |
SPOKANE POLICE RECORDS Zﬂ’ﬁ |
2N 26 PM10 3
. 37 |
2016 JUN 26 AM 10 50 ‘

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT !
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington !

DATE: 06/26/2016 REPORT NUMBER: 16-231280

CHARGES REQUESTED: Assault 3 Degree
RCW 9A.36.031

DEFENDANT: Chavez, Melissa V. 01/11/1984
625 N. Colusky Pasco, WA 99301
(509) 427-6566

STATUS:Not In Custody

VICTIM(S): Officer Corrigan M. Mohondro #1188
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 06/26/2016 approx. 0015 hrs
LOCATION OF CRIME: 401 W. Riverside Ave
INVESTIGATOR: Ofc, & Mohondro #1188 |
APPROVED BY: ,,,{65; |

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Thomas M. Chavez 5301 ARTHUR LN

Pasco, WA 99301
Ofc. J. Arredondo 1100 W Mallon Ave 242-8400
Ofc C. Mohondro 1100 W Mallon Ave 242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Body camera footage, Officer observations, photographs
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SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE:; TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 16-231280

DEFENDANT: Chavez, Melissa V. 01/11/1984

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he believes a crime was committed by the above named defendant in the
City and County of Spokane, State of Washington, because:

Thomas M. Chavez can testify to the following:

¢ Being married to the defendant, and having been present on 06/26/2016
Ofc. J Arrendondo can testify to the following:

» Being employed as a fully commissioned police officer for the City of Spokane
and working in that capacity on 06/26/2016

e Responding to a report of a fight at Crave, 401 W Riverside Ave

» Observing Ofc. Mohondro attempt to take control of a male suspect

» Observing the defendant run up to Ofc. Mohondro from behind, punching him in
the head and face several times

o Grabbing the defendant and pulling her away from Ofc. Mohondro
Ofc. C Mohondro can testify to the following:
» Being employed as a fully commissioned Palice Officer for the City of Spokane
and working in that capacity on 06/26/2016
Responding to Crave, 401 W Riverside Ave on a report of a fight
Attempting to detain a male suspect at the location
Being knocked to the ground, landing on his right shoulder on the asphait
Getting up to re-engage the male suspect
Feeling a substantial impact to his left ear
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o r':urning to face the defendant, as she punched him twice more in the left side of
is face

 Detaining the defendant in handcuffs (DL) and advising her she was under arrest
for Assault 31

Police resources were limited at the time of the incident. The defendant had to receive
treatment for injuries sustained during the initial fight, which would have taken an
estimated 4 hours at a local hospital. Because of this, she was released under
advisement that a charging document would be submitted on the charge of Assault 3%,

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

/ Z =SS
DATE/Z/#f-ACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATUR@:ﬂ
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Page 1

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff .
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 16-231280

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIVE INCIDENT XREF

—| Sun 06/26/2016 00:15

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-SIMPLE (]}

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
-'E;FS'PATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

06/27/2016 21:47
PRIMARY CHARGE o T UCRINIBRS CODE

On 06-26-16, from the hours of 1930-0300 hours, | was working a Hoopfest, a Patrol Special in the
downtown area. | was wearing a SPD issued uniform of the day that included SPD patches on both
shoulders and a SPD badge. | had on a gun belt that was equipped with handcuffs, a radio and my
service weapon. There were several additional SPD officers working the Patrol/Hoopfest Special
with me.

At about 0015 hours, | was sitting in a golf cart at Washington/Riverside. There were about 75-100
people standing outside of Crave, 401 W. Riverside. A fight broke out but | was too far away to
identify who was fighting.

Once adequate officers were onscene, | approached the fight from the north. Additional-SPD officers
approached the fight from the south. Prior to reaching the crowd, | saw a Hispanic male and a
Hispanic female cross Washington, west to east. The Hispanic male was yelling at an African
American male, who was standing in the Diamond Parking Lot. The African American male was not
wearing a shirt. The Hispanic male had his hands balled into fists and was walking toward the
African American male, quickly. The Hispanic male was yelling obscenities at the African American
male. The Hispanic female was walking next to the Hispanic male. The Hispanic female had visible
injuries to her face.

Ofc. Mohondro and Lt. Stevens were about 10 feet behind the Hispanic male. | heard Lt. Stevens
yell at the male to stop. Ofc. Mohondro caught up to the Hispanic male and grabbed onto his
shoulder. Lt. Stevens applied a taser application. Ofc. Mohondro immediately removed his hands
from the Hispanic male's shoulder. The Hispanic male fell to the ground. Ofc. Mohondro lost his
balance and he too fell to the ground. As soon as Ofc. Mohondro got to his feet, the Hispanic female
punched Ofc. Mohondro in the head. Ofc. Mohondro was not looking at the female when she
assaulted him. Ofc. Mohondro turned to face the Hispanic female and she punched him two
additional times in the face.

| approached the female from behind and placed my arm over her head and across the front of her
upper chest. | walked her backwards, until my back made contact with a trailer that was parked in
the parking lot. | did this so that nobody would come up from behind me and hit me or her. Ofc.
Mohondro applied an arm bar to the female and escorted her to the ground. Ofc. Mohondro placed

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#614 - Arredondo, John
APPROVAL DATEMME

] 06/28/2016

Suppleental pon #1 06/28/2016 01:33:30.085
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff G d
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE o 16-231280

the female into the prone position and applied handcuffs.

The Hispanic female was arrested for 3rd Assault.

See reports from other officers.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER:J. Arredondo
NUMBER:614
DATE:06-27-16
PLACE:Spokane, WA
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Report #: 16-231280
Detective: Harden

Spokane Police Department

Additional Report
Date: 06/26/2016
Incident Classification: Assault-Simple :
Location: Riverside/Washington
Complainant/Victim: Mohondro,Corrigan M Race: W Sex: M DOB: 01/04/1992
Suspect: Chavez,MelissaV Race: W Sex: F DOB:01/11/1984
X-Reference #'s:
Department Status: Settled/Summons Requested - Adult
NIBRS Status: Not Applicable
Detective Harden #334

1 was assigned to work for Hoopfest the early morning of 6/26/16. We responded to assist other afficers on a fight
call near Washington and Riverside. | observed a large number of people gathering and saw that several officers
had already been on-scene. | contacted Martice C. Kennedy. He did not appear to be intoxicated and articulated
to me what happened in a very calm manor. Several other people were yelling and screaming. Kennedy pointed
to a shirtless male that was in police custody (Nathaniel Thompson). Kennedy said Thompson punched a female
(Melissa Chavez) with a closed fist and that her husband (Thomas Chavez) went to her defense. Kennedy said
Thompson's actions were what caused this entire situation.

Martice C. Kennedy

Dob:5/19/93

17518 E. 3™ Lane, Spokane Valley, WA,, 99016
(509)638-8453

“| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington
that the foregoing is true and correct.”

Det. Harden #334

Q‘L;”#\._Q\EJC/
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Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-231280
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 06/26/2016 00:15
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DISORDERLY CONDUCT OO0 | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
\‘ 06/26/2016 01:53
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

. I
On 062616 at just before 0015 hrs, | had responded to the Monterey Cafe at 9 N Washington to take
evidentiary photographs of a male victim's injuries he had sustained in an assault the night prior. As
| was concluding taking the pictures, numerous bystanders began pointing out a fight that was
occurring 1/2 block to the north.

| observed a large gathering of people and could see there was commotion and likely an altercation.
However, with the number of people in the area, it was difficult to see who or how many subjects
were fighting.

| observed Lt Stevens arriving onscene at this time to my right (east). We slowly made our way
toward the group of people and it appeared the fight was breaking up. People began pointing to a
Hispanic male wearing a white 'American Fighter' t-shirt as being one of the subjects involved. The
Hispanic male was later identified as Thomas M Chavez.

| observed Thomas looking around as if he was searching for someone. He then clearly located a
black male and tumed his attention to him. Thomas began crossing Washington EB toward the
black male who wasn't wearing a shirt. The black male was back pedaling and at that time did not
appear to want to fight Thomas. 1 would consider the black males actions as retreating. Thomas
continued to close distance on the black male and was posturing and taking a very aggressive
stance. Myself and Lt Stevens made numerous announcements to Thomas of "Stop Police." Thomas
never acknowledged our presence and ignored any and all commands. It is my belief that an assault
on the black male was imminent. Lt Stevens initiated a taser application on Thomas which proved to
be very effective. See Lt Stevens report.

At the time of the taser application, Ofc Mohondro had simultaneously arrived and | briefly saw him
make an attempt to control Thomas. Ofc Mohondro was then assaulted by Thomas' wife (Melissa V
Chavez) which | did not witness. See Ofc Mohondro's report.

The surrounding crowd became very agitated and appeared very anti-law enforcement after the
taser application. Multiple people began advancing toward Officers and actively hindering and
delaying our investigation. | then began crowd control with other Officers ensuring Lt Stevens safety
as he took Thomas in to custody. Officers Additional SPD units arrived to assist with the

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
{#767 - Daniel, Jeremy
APPROVAL DATETIME
06/26/2016 16:49

#507 - Blessing, Erin

Spplemental Report#1 06262016 16:54:36.610
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER i
DISORDERLY CONDUCT O 16-231280

Page 2

investigation and crowd control. Ofc Van Tassel was able to make contact with the shirtless black
male as well.

Once the crowd was under better control, | retrieved my camera and took photographs of Thomas
pertaining to the taser application to his back. | also took photographs of an abrasion to Ofc
Mohondro's right shoulder. | also took photographs of injuries to Melissa Chavez who had
apparently sustained her injuries from the initial fight before the taser application. See all
photographs for additional information.

Once medics removed the probes from Thomas' back, | was given the probes and cartridge as
evidence. | later transported the probes and cartridge to the SPD property facility where | logged
them as evidence.

See all other Officer reports.

Cp! Daniel #767 (P303)

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
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CRIMINAL

[(]mrarric  [Z]NON-TRAFFIC  LEA

ORls: WA0320400 COURT ORI #: WA032051J CITATION #: 620724184 REPORT #: 160231280

INTHE [_JOISTRICT MUNICIPAL COURT OF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

[[]STATE OF WASHINGTON I:lcoumv OF CITWVTOWNOF  SPOKANE . PLAINTIFF VS, NAMED DEFENDANT
- THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND AT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DRIVERS LICENSE NO. STATETEXPIRES PHOTO I.D. MATCHED | MAME: LAST FIRST MIODLE SFX cnﬁ;hno
% L2 (06-27-16  |ves [no | CHAVEZ THOMAS MACARIO (vesis]

ADDRESS 6215 COMISKEY []iF HEW ADDRESS  |CiTY STATE |ZIP CODE

PASCO WA |99326

EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER LOGATION

DATE OF BIfITH IHA{:E HEIGHT |WEPGI-IT EYES HAIR |HESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  |CELLIPAGER PHONE NO.  |WORK PHOME NO.

06-27-85 H 175 HAZ BRO

VIOLATION DATE INTEAPAE TER NEEDED |AT LOGATIGN WASHINGTON CITYICOUNTY OF

CNORASOUT _ DBJ26/2016 00:46 [[AnG: REF, TRAFFICWAY _ RIVERSIDE SPOKANE/SPOKANE

DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEZMOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEF LIC HD FTATE ‘EXPIH‘ES VEH YA MAKE MODEL STYLE |00L0ﬂ
TR #1 LIC ND STATE |EXPIHES TR YR [m #2LIC NO iSTATE EXPIRES |m YA
OWNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDRESS ™ Is?rm E |z1? CODE

ACCIDENT BAC [COMMERCIAL |_|YES 16+ YER IMZMAT [_]YES EXEMPT FIRE

VEHICLE NO PASS [N NO VEHIOLE LEA
DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

1, VIGLATIOWSTATUTE GORE _10,10.020 [Tov ERLY GOND! [

2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [ov I
4 VIGLATION/ETATUTE CODE [J6v I
5, VIOLATIDNISTATUTE CODE [Jov |

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE  (7-06-16 TIME 1:30 PM RELATED # |pATE ISSUED  06-26-16

[/ TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR [CITICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

TCERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJUAY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WAGHINGTON THAT | HAVE
ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE

THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED
[[JTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [Jecokeo USER 1) AND PASSWORAD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER  R. VAN TASSEL " 844

OFFICER 0
. | GHO W | RESPONSE | CHG | DISPOSITION ©  FINES _{ SUSPENDED | SUBOTAL | FINDINGHUDGMENT DATE | TO SRS _____ DAYS
T o i 7 - T S i g o e
ZZ 2 } i i NG £ £ 8 3 | S
1292 > L& NG D s ‘s I3 AHSTRAGT MLD TO OLYMPIA | CREDT/TIME SV, /N
SSER F o T4 ‘3 s LG SURR BT
ooM2 4 i ) ' 5 YOTAL LOSTS : NONZXTE?
P 5 i e I's 8 SUSP YiN
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OFFICER REPOAT

620724184

VIOLATION DATE
ON OR ABOUT:

6/26/2016 12:46:00 AM

See Police report

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 6Z0724184.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND

PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: R. VAN TASSEL

#. 844

Date and Place: 6/26/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

FANANNANNAARA AR AR AR SR AR A A bbb a b dd

TRAFFIC

[WeATHER [sTREET JuGHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) PHONE WITHESS NAME (LAST, FIRST_ M. FHONE

ADDRESS |CITY STATE |ZIP ADDRESS |CITY STATE lm

WITHESS NAME (LAST, FIRGT, b.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LA5T, FIRGT, M.} PHONE

ADDRESS Icmr STATE [ZIP ADDRESS |CITY STATE [aP

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITHESS NAME (LAGT, FIRST, M.L] FHONE

AODAESS ]crrv STATE IZIP ADDRESS ]cmr STATE |2IP

VITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) lI;HONE [WITHESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M1} FHONE

ADDAESS Icn‘v STATE |zn= ADDRESS lcn'v STﬁ[zT’__
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CRIMINAL

[CJTRaFFIC  [/]NON-TRAFFIC LEA ORI#: WA0320400

COURT OR! #: WA032051J

CITATION #; 620145439

REPORT #: 160231280

INTHE (] DISTRICT
[C]STATE OF WASHINGTON

MUNICIPAL COURT OF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

[[Jcounty oF CITY/TOWN OF

SPOKANE

. PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT

THE UNDERSIGNED CEHTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DAIVEA'S LICENSE NO. STATE[EXPIRES PHOTO |.D. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SR COUCLE 5
N
06-1417  |Aves [Jno | THOMPSON NATHANIEL LAMONT [dvesig
ADDAESS 619 N TWEEDT ST APT 205 [ JFTEw AnDRESs ey |sm£ IzLP CODE
KENNEWICK WA 993365301
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER LOGATION
DATE OF BIRTH Ence SEX HEIGHT WEIGHT EVES HAR RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO. _|CELL/PAGER PHONE NO. Iwcnn PHONE NO.
06-14-90 B M 509" 145 BRO
VIOLATION DATE INTERPHETEA NEEDED AT LOGATION WASHINGTON M. TYICOUNTY OF
ONORABOUT _ 06/26/2016 00:34 [CANG: BEF_TRAFFICWAY _ RIVERSIDE laLocks . OKANE/SPOKANE
01D OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND
VEH LIC NO STATE  |EXPIRES VEH YR |MAKE tAODEL STYLE lCﬂLGH
TR# LG NO STATE  |EXPIRES TR YR |'I'H #2LIC NO |STATE 'e:mne.s |TFI YA
GWHNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER
ADDRESS Y |§Tme IZIP CONE
ACCIDENT BAC COMMEREIAL YES 18 YES IHAZMAT YES EXEMPT FIRE
VEHIGLE ) PASS [|NO NO VEHICLE []LEA
DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES
T VICLATIONSTATUTE CODE  10.11.010 OV ASSAULT I
2, VIGLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov I
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov I
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov I
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov I

MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE

APPEARANCE DATE (07-06-16

TIME 1:30 PM

RELATED # |DATE ISSUED  06-26-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

DTICKET REFERRED TQ PROSECUTOR

TCERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOGATION ABGVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | A ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

[CTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [Jeookeo USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT,

OFFICER  R. VAN TASSEL 7 844

(OFFICER &
. | CHGY | RESPONSE | CHG __ DISPOSITION : FINES . SUSPENDED | SUB-TOTAL | FINDINGWURGHENT DATE TORERVE _____ DAYS
’_;gz,?:g : G NG i 6 KRG O ‘s i's w OAYS SLIgE
55 ?.:3 = 2 G NG L G NG B s s 8 ABSTRACT MLD 7O OLYMPIA § SREQITAIME VD). YIN
= I N < NG 2 5 5 i B
8 Y3 N NG KNG D ts [ TOTAL COSYS o NONZXTENSION OF

= 3 G NG NG 3 8 1S $ SUSP YiN
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OFFICER REPORT

VIOLATION DATE
e ON OR ABOUT:  6/26/2016 12:34:00 AM

See Police report

HRIARNIIRRFENHANANFERACTA Ik *dr o hoddohe Ik oy

Officer's Repont for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 6Z20145439.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: R. VAN TASSEL #: 844

Date and Place: 6/26/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

THAFFIC [weaTHER |aTREET |LigHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, Mil.} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.L) PHONE
ADDRESS |cmr STATE |ZIP ADDRESS Icmr STATE |21P
WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. M.L] PHONE WITNESS NRAME {LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE
ADDRESS Icmr STATE [21P ADDRESS icm STATE ‘er
WITNESS MAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML} PHOMNE
ADDRESS IchY STATE IZIP ADDRESS ]GI"IY STATE IZiP
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M) PHONE
ADDAESS [cmr FTATE |ZIP ADDRESS |cmr STATE |er
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PHOTOLOG

PhotolLog

[MOENTY N‘ﬁ REE REFERENCE NUM BE (R} TOENT NUMLER
Spokane P.D. 16-231280
CLABBIFICATION CATION OF ORIGINAL INCIDENT T0 DATE
Disorderty Conduct Washington & Riverside 06-26-2016
PHOTOGHAPHED BY J.UCATION PHOTQB TAKEN
Cpl Daniel #767 Washington & Riversdie
PAME: LAGT, FIRET MIDDLE RACF AR 0B
Chavez, Thomas M Male 06-27-1985
L s T
1 Thomas M Chavez
2-4 Taser probes stuck In shirt & back of Chavez
57 Medics removed probes, Probe entry points on back
8 Officer Mohondro #1188
S-12 Abrasion to Ofc Mohondro's right shoulder
13 Melissa V Chavez
14-17 Blood on face
18-1¢ Swollen bloody lips
20-21 Blood on face
22 Blood on face & swollen lips
23

»—>»0
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type) [Seconds) [Degrees Celdus] [%%]
1040 10 May 2016 06:36:24 Safe 0 26 90
1041 18 May 2016 15:03:09 Armed 29 90
1042 18 May 2016 15:03:09 Safe 0 29 90
1043 23 May 2016 06:41:05 Armed 26 90
1044 23 May 2016 06:41:05 Safe 0 26 90
1045 24 May 2016 06:38:53 Armed 27 90
1046 24 May 2016 06:38:54 Safe 1 28 90
1047 30 May 2016 06:4-3.:1’6 Armed 25 90
1048 30 May 2016 06:43:17 Safe 1 26 90
1049 01 Jun 2016 06:33:02 Armed 26 90
1050 01 Jun 2016 06:33:03 Trigger 5 90
1051 01 Jun 2016 06:33:08 Safe 6 26 . 90
1052 02 Jun 2016 06:46:15 Armed 25 90
1053 02 Jun 2016 06:46: 1”5 Safe 0 25 90
1054 13 Jun 2016 06:41:21 Armed 26 90
1055 13 Jun 2016:06:41:22 Safe 1 26 0
1056 26 Jun 2016 00:07:20 Armed 30 90
1057 26 Jun 2016 00:07:23 Trigger 5 90
1058 26 Jun 2016 00:07:57 Safe 37 32 89
1059 27 Jun 2016 08:08:39 * USB Connected
1060 27 Jun 2016 08:14:16 Armed 33 89
1061 27 Jun 2016 08:14:18 Safe 2 34 89
1062 28 Jun 2016 06:36:59 Armed 25 89
. 1063 28 Jun 2016 06:36:59 Safe 0 24 89
1064 30 Jun 2016 14:00:17 USB Connected
1065 30 Jun 2016 14:10:04 Time Sync 30 Jun 2016 14:00:18 to 30 Jun 2016 14:10:04
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